Fowlerville Community Schools
Board of Education
SPECTAL Meeting

Agenda

FHS media center, 6:00 p.n. January 23, 2024

District Mission Statement Fowlemlle Commumty Schools are committed to providing a quality
educational experience for all students in a safe, orderly, healthy, and nurturing environment.

The district’s guiding principles are educational excellence, effective leadership, personal integrity,
mutual respect and continuous improvement through staff, student, and community involvement.

L Call to Order
I1. Pledge of Allegiance

II1. Consent Agenda
A. Roll Call

B. Approval of Minutes from January 9, 2024
IV.  Call to the Public (See Guidelines Below)

V. New Business/Presentation

Discipline Appeal {Open/Closed Session]

Recommendation to Return to Open Session

Recommendation to Approve the Closed Session Minutes

Recommendation for Board Action

Recommendation to Approve Change Order Request #29-Stabilization and Subgrade
Modification

Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of Change Order Request
#29 - Stabilization and Subgrade Modification for $102,962.00 as presented.
[Appendix A]

SISt

VI Information
A. Next Regular Board Meecting, 'Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. in the FHS
media center

VIL.  Adjournment

CALL TO THE PUBLIC GUID[]LINES. L :

Any audience meimber may address the Board about tOpICS on the agenda or fot on the agon

Each person shall be allowed to speak for a maximum of 3 minuies.

Individuals addressing the Board should take into consiceration the rules of common eourtesy i

Cominents cannot be used o make personal aitacks against Board membcrs District employees, or students

Call to the Public is not a question and answer period,

Board members may ask quea,tlons of the speaker, but are not obiigated to answer que,silons or make statcmcnts or

cotimitments in response to issues raised by the public.

¢ The Board President may refer questions/issues to the Superintendent for investigation, study, or recommendation. fle may ask
the Superintendent to address questions direetly during the Superintendent’s report.

TASuperiniendent\BOARD PACKETS\2023-2024\,2024-01-23 Agenda-SPECIAL Meeting - Disclpling Appeal.docx



FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Board of Education Minutes
Organizational Meeting
January 9, 2024

The meeting was called to order by School Board President, Mrs, Amy Sova, at 7:02 p.m. in the media
center at Fowlerville High School.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Members Present: Mr. John Belcher, Mr. Justin Braska, Mrs. Danielle DeVries, Mrs. Diana Dombrowski,
Mr. Robert Hinton and Mrs. Amy Sova
Membeljs Absent; Mrs. Susan Charron

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, to approve the consent agenda including Board
minutes from December 5, 2023, and the Superintendent’s Personnel Report. The motion was adopted
unanimously,

During Call to the Public community members addressed the School Board.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending the enclosed School District Legal
Reference Note be adopted as presented in Appendix A. The motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, to nominate Mrs. Amy Sova for the office of President
of the Fowlerville Board of Education for 2024; Mr. Robert Hinton for the office of Vice-President of
the Fowlerville Board of Education for 2024; Mrs. Susan Charron for the office of Secretary of the
Fowlerville Board of Education for 2024 and Mr. John Belcher for the office of Treasurer of the
Fowlerville Board of Education for 2024.

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski, Mr. Hinton and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

January is School Board Appreciation Month, and district administrators, directors and supervisors were
in attendance. Superintendent Matt Stuard thanked our Board members. Also thanking the Board were
Mrs. Dana Coon, Smith Elementary Assistant Principal; Mr. Jason Miller, Principal at Kreeger; Ms.
Myriah Lillie, JHS Principal; Ms. Amy Verhelle-Smith, Food & Nutrition Director; Officer Tony Coln
from the Fowlerville Police Department and Mrs, Amy Pashak, Principal at FHS.

A short recess took place.

Board Committee Reports inctuded the 12/07 Recreation Report the 12/11 Personnel Committee Report
the 12/18 Curriculum & Technology Committee Report and the 12/20 Policy Committee Report.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending the following policies be approved for
a second and final reading: Policy 2260.01 — Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Discrimination Based
on Disability, Policy 8321 — Criminal Justice Information Security (Non-Criminal Justice Agency),
Policy 8330 — Student Records, Policy 8400 — School Safety Information, Policy 4362.01 — Threatening
Behavior Toward Staff Members, Policy 5610 — Emergency Removal, Suspension, and Expulsion of
Students, Policy 5611 — Due Process Rights, Policy 3341 — Emergency Medical Authorization, Policy
7440 — Facility Security as presented. [Appendix B]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski, Mr. Hinton and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending the following policies be approved for
a first reading: Policy 0100 — Definitions, Policy 0167.3 — Public Participation at Board Meetings, Policy
6114 — Cost Principles—Spending Federal Funds, Policy 6152 — Student Fees, Fines, and Supplies, Policy

Page 1



7450 - Property Inventory, Policy 8310 — Public Records, Policy 8320 — Personnel Files, Policy 8330 —
Student Records, Policy 3220 — Professional Staff Evaluation, Policy 3120 — Employment of Professional
Staff, Policy 3131 — Staff Reductions/Recalls, Policy 3139 - Staff Discipline, Policy 3140 ~ Termination
and Resignation as presented. A second and final reading will be presented at the next Board meeting.

[Appendix C]
Ayes: Mr, Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski, Mr. Hinton and Mrs. Sova
Nays: None

The motion carried.

Miss Aurora Furlong, Student Representative on the Board, reported on K-12 student activities.

Ms. Trisha Reed, HR Director, reviewed the responsibilities of that position.

Mrs. Adva Ringle, Assistant Superintendent, gave a presentation on the grants that are being applied for.
Superintendent, Mr. Matt Stuard, reported on the open School of Choice window, the Director of
Operations position, the FEA meeting with Carrie DeLuca and the communication survey.

Old Business: Grievance #23-24-01, Step 3.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Hinton, recommending denial of Grievance #23-24-01 based
on procedural grounds, as the grievance presented at Step 3 differs significantly from the one presented
to the Superintendent at Step 2 pursuant to Asticle XIV, Section 1, Step 2: “If the decision of the
superintendent is unsatisfactory to the grievani/association then the grievant/Association may appeal
same to the Board of Education.”

Further, the Board encourages the FEA and Administration to engage in collaborative efforts to achieve
the resolution sought in Grievance #23-24-01, as it was presented to the Board of Education at Step 3.
Board discussion took place.

The motion was adopted unanimously.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Hinton, recommending going into Closed Session for the
Purpose of Negotiations at 8:09 p.m.

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs, Dombrowski, Mr. Hinton and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending the Board reconvene Open
Session at 9:11 p.m.

Ayes: Mr, Belcher, Mr, Braska, Mrs, DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski, Mr, Hinton and Mrs. Sova

Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs, Dombrowski, recommending approval of the closed session
minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Introduction of Other Matters by Members of the Board - None
Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent - None
Information — See Agenda

Motion by Mr. Braska, supported by Mr., Hinton, recommending adjournment of the meeting at 9:16 p.m.,
The motion passed unanimously.

Susan Charron, Board Secretary
‘Fowlerville Community Schools

Page 2



AUCH Appendix A T

Ponifat, Michigan 48342

Auch Censtruction if::g; gg:‘:gggg
anovaiive Planners & Construction Managers wivw.auchconsticlon.con
Sinte 1908

AUCH Job No. 9342 Date: 11/29/2023

To: Fowlerville Community Schools Project: Fowlerville Elementary School
7677 Sharpe Rd. {2023-2024)

Fowlerville, M1 48835
CHANGE ORDER REQUEST No. 29

Following is description of work affecting our Contract with Fowlerville Community Schools { x } Addition to er ( ) Subtraction from contract
prices. Kindly advise immediately if same daes not meet with your approvat or understanding. Unless we hear from you to the contrary or unless
otherwise stated below we are proceeding on the assumptian that you agree hereta, and change as noted will be carried inte effect,

Stabilization and Subgrade Madification - Due to the poor scil conditions
Item No. 1 Bus Lot; found at the six test locations, displayed in the attached 10/10/23 subgrade
test report, SME recommended that one of the three options be chosen:

1. Undercut subgrade to 2 feet below existing grade with no geo-fabric.

2, Undercut subgrade to a depth of 1.5 feet and install geo-fabric,

3. Modify subgrade with a kiln dust and cement blend to be mixed In with the
existing soils.

Itis our recommendation, along with the district consultants, that option
three be chosen to modify the subgrade. See cost impacts below.

LKD and Cement Blend Stabilization for 46,000 SF bus let. Deduct

EWO #18121 Nagle - $10,626 from following add amount for straight cement ADG $97,562
application.
SME - Fea .fc.,r soil sampling and subgrade mix design for bus lot ADD 45,400
stabilization.
Total Item Ne. 1 $102,962
Total Amount of Change Order (Decreasing Continegency) i $102,962 |
Origlnal Contingency Amount: ST A .00
Previous Contingency Balance through COR #28: : w0 5762,619.00

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST No, 29 Co T 1 4$102,962.00)
Current Contingency Remalning Balance: : s 5659,657.00

Accepted By:

Fowlerville Community Schoals Date

Prepared By:

AUCH Construction Date

A Secend Century of Building Trust



2663 Eaton Rapids Road
Lansing, Michigan 48911-6310
P SME Sinorsrs

www.sme-usa.com

" " Project No.: 081782.00
Field Observation Report ReportNo..  FOR:23-20614-01
Project: Fowlerville K2 Efementary School Date: Oct 10, 2023
l.ocation: 7677 Sharpe Road Weather; Light Rain
Fowlerville M[ 48836 This report represents conditions at

specifiz locations, therefore, cenditicns
[might vary away from those locations.

Contractor: Leavitt and Starck

Summary of Observations

D [:] [:] Resef

SME was on-site to evaluate the current condition of the subgrade in the bus loop/lot after two previously failed proofrolis.
Refer to today's Dynamic Cone Penetrometer (DCP) Report for a summary of the test results. The following options to
improve the condition of the subgrade were recommended to Mr. Joe Saylor with Auch Construction:

Option 1 - Undercut without Geo-Fabric: Undercut the subgrade to a depth of 2' below existing grade. We recommend
lusing an excavator to perform the undercut in order to prevent further subgrade disturbance. We also recommend
installing drain-tile at the bottom of the undercut to prevent water from ponding in the undercut. The drain tile should be
able to drain into the adjacent pond. We recommend using MDOT Class Il sand to backfill the undercut. The sand should
be placed in one 2' thick lift and compacted in static mode using a smooth-drum roller. Vibro-compaction is not
recommended until the aggregate base layer has been placed.

Option 2 - Undercut with Geo-Fabric: Undercut the subgrade to a depth of 1.5' below existing grade. We recommend
using an excavator to perform the undercut in order to prevent further subgrade disturbance. Once the undercut is
performed, a layer of woven geo-textile fabric should be placed over the undercut subgrade. The fabric should be
overlapped at least 2' at each joint or seam. The fabric should also extend at least 5' beyond the outside edge of the
pavement. Drain tile should be installed at the bottom of the undercut (on top of the fabric) in order to prevent water from
ponding in the undercut excavation. MDOT Class Il sand should be used to backfill the undercut excavation. We
recommiend placing the sand in one 1.5' thick lift and compacting the sand with a smooth drum roller in static mode.
Vibro-compaction is not recommended until the aggregate base layer has been placed.

Option 3 ~ Subgrade Modification: The existing subgrade could be modified by using a lime kiln dust and cement blend
that is mixed into the existing subgrade soils. A stabilization contractor should be contacted to visit the site to determine
what application rate would be appropriate for the existing conditions.

For specific drain tile installation and layout recommendations, we recommend contacting the Civil Engineer of Record.

Mr. Joe Saylor with Auch Construction was informed of the above recommendations by e-mail.

Reported By: Peter Galer, EIT Reviewed By: Megan S. Jacobs, PE

T e

Page 1 of 1



Zlo | ebey

13 ejes Islad :AQ pelodsy

3d ‘sqooep g uebopy Ag pemaiasy

‘SUOIIEPUSWILLIOOS] pUB SUOIEAISSJO N0 JO POULICJUI 818M 3j01e]S pue
MABOT YlIM SUDNSEH NI “JAl PUB UORONIISUOD) UYONY UM JOJARS 90r "I\ "SUOlEpUSWILIODal Jno jo Alewuwns e 1oj Hodey uopjealasqo
pold s Aepo) 01 Jsley “s|jolooid snolasid omi Bue) Jsiye sUoRIpUoD epelbgns ey syenjeas Jayuny o) pawioped alem 5158} 400 8yl

10§ SAISOYUOS JO LPBUDLAS SAISSUULIOD DOUHUOIUT Bt BXFLUNSE O] PEST J8PUIAD ‘pepec-Bunids "DajRIgHE0 € JO SISISU0D {JH) Je)jawoqsusd pueH ay) o
‘seynty § di BY SIUEAPE OF SMOJG JO "ON = SHNSSH A2(T “UR [G0IU00 /1L & BUpp bz BUjiie) ISRy "gf 0L & JO SISISU0D (J50) 16j9W0NaUS SU0D JUBUAT UL

SJUBWILLOD
2
L
0- (121 67 01481 67| = JH} umoug 1B a1 umoug -BARIS
‘ aoelt -AelT UBST] APUBS JSAC UMelg ~Ae|D) €esT JO 9 Em._@mmﬁ_ ous 9
- R LAt e Nt S oo g e e g weibeiqg eeg| ©
0- (smgzosisl = ¥
¥ M) umolg B oy umolg -[oARID) 9oBl] -Ae[s UeaT Apueg EWL@N_D 295
0- Usiszonmgt = o
: dH) umolg 4Bt o) umoag -jaaeis) aoel) -Ae|D ueaT] Apues Emh_@m_ﬂ o099
0 0%~ ) sl M 1 s oI SoesL AT o8 0 0 wesbeig sog, ¢
0- Usioeomioz=
1 dH) Umog US| 03 UMD -BARID) 8381 -ABD UBeT Apues Em‘_@—m_ﬂ_ agg 2
_mwemm&_ am:,?,q () "aN
{9 Jod smolg) sNSsY 4o jonsT 3881 uopdiaseq jepeiei HORE0TISAL 1sal,
1985% m D D s}jnsay 404
speibgng|  ruo psuuoped (sjisay _ uoneas|g epeibgng ubisaq| eculiejoy 19AaT 159
NolB1g pUB NIART] 11010BUG)
e 'HOIEWLIGIU] [Biauany
Area JyBiLU SUOIIPUOD ‘BI0[0ISY; ‘SUOREIS)
Siads @ SUCHIPUOD SJusseldal Podal siy @mww._w mE ¢=_>h®_>>on_
urey u_;m_u_ HSUIEOM peoy adieys /797 IuoRESO]
£¢0¢ 0L 120 9jeg [ooyog Ajuswiag zy ofmigimol  3ofoad
L0-71962-€2:d0a "ON Hoday uoday 3s9] Islswol}auad auo J1ueuAQg

0028160 roN yosfoig

EOu.mm_._lme.>>>>>> )
55&853 m dJ‘
0LE9-LLegy ueBjyopy ‘Buisue

peoy spldey uoje3 £997




b n
P

R
o \\\(\‘\&\\\\\\\ ]
Ll \\\:"-‘

R
ﬂ\\\&\\\\\\\\“ -

. b S
PROPOSED
BUILDING
AR

Red boxed-in numbers indicate the
approximate locations of the DCP  |]
tests conducted today. The proposed; |

bus lot and drives called out on the ||

T A & PR TS
200 PN ey

Reported By: Peter Galer, EIT
091782.00
DCP:23-29614-01
DRAWING NOT TO SCALE

Project No.:
Report No.:

P SME

INDIANA
KENTUCKY
MICHIGAN

OHIO

g | p— drawings indicates the extent of the -
"N | recommended undercuts. A
- | EXISTING SIS TING .. "
| : _ EXISTING S &1 SERVICE AREA |
L BUSEOT Iy \ AlpLaverounol, i sl —
Dats: Qct 10, 2023 DCP Test Locations

Fowlerville K2 Elementary School
7677 Sharpe Road
Fowlerville Ml 48836

Page 2 of 2




9342

NAGLE : #18121

IS0 9002 CERTIFIED NAGLE PAVING O0M

39525 W, 13 Mile Road, Suite 300
Novi, Ml 48377

Phone  (248)553-0600 Fax {248} 553-0669
www.naglepaving.com

Auch Construction ‘ Date  10/198/2023

65 University Drive Phane 248-334-2000

Pontiac, Ml 48342 Call

Atin: Donielle Wunderlich Email dwunderlich@aucheonstruction.com
Jasmine Jefferscn jiefferson@aucheonstruction.com

Job Fowlerville Community Schools
New K-2 Building
Bus Lot

We hereby make the following proposal for _request for change order at the above job location.

We will do all the nacessary work enumerated below:

Stabllize subbase (approx. 46,000 SF) prior to placing stone base.

_thion #1 - (LKD and Cement Blend)

Wadel Stabilization costs {see attached) $73.620.00
NPC 10% OH&FP $7,392.00
Nagle Paving Gompany support equipment to put subbase back on grade after application:

- Bulldozsr & operator - 10 hours @ $215.00 / hour $2,150.00
- Road grader & eperator - 10 hours @ $235.00 / hour $2,250.00
- Front end loader & operator - 10 hours @ $200.00 / hour $2,000.00
- Vibratory roller - 10 hours @ $125.00 / hour $1,250.00
- Laborers (3) - 30 hours @ $85,00 / hour $2,500.00
- Haul off excess "swell" material - estimated 400 CYD's @ $15.00/CYD $6,000,00

Option # 1 Total ADD||  $87,562.00

Ouption # 2 - {Straight Cement Application

e e e e e

- Deduct $0.21 / 8F {$9,660.00)
- Deduct 10% OH&P ($966.00)

To use Option 2 In fieu of Option 1 DEDUCT]|[ ($10,626.00)

Total Request for Change Order - ADD

These prices are based on - square feet, It is expressly understood that these areas are approximated,
Payment shall be made enly on the actual measurements. Our terms ars net 10 days. Prices do not include permit, bond,
or inspeciion costs unless otherwise statsd,

Everything concerming this eoniract is Incorporated herein and that nothing verbal shall be construed as pari hereof.
This corfract will not be binding upon our company until checked by our engineer and countersigned by an officer.
This propesal remains firm for 30 days.

Nagie Paving Company

Rob Wilson

Rob Wilson

UsGuotes & Quata Lish2023\Change Orders 2023iuch - Fowlenilo New K2 stabiliza rwilson@naglepaving.com

Accepted by




TABILIZATION

2318734006 PH

¢ V500 OCEANA DR HART. NI 49420 231-873 7300 FAX

To: Nagle Paving Company Contact: Raob Wilsen

Address: 39325 W 13 Mile Rd, Suite 300 Phone: (248) 553-0600

Novi, MI 48377 Fax: (248) 553-0669

Project Name: Fowler Communlity Schools K2 Bus Gargage Bid Number; 2023-132

Project Location;  Fowlervilla, MI #id bate: 10/18/2023
IItem Description Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Prical
Mcbilization 1.00 EACH $4,000.00 $4,000.00
Option 1 - 12 Inch Soil Modificatfon Blend (LKD Applied At 30 Lbs / Syd 45,000.00 SF $1.52 $69,920.00
And Cement Applied At 30 Lbs Par Syd)

Option 2 » 12 Inch Cement Treated Base (Cement Applled At 51 Lbs Per 46,000,006 SF $1.31 $60,260,00
Syd)
Motes:

e Proposal indudes: chamical stabilizer, spreading, mixing, and hydration, (Compaction and Grading by Others)

* Bid does not include any costs for material testing or mix destgn.

Price does not include any costs for bonds, dues & adminfstration, or permits.

Bid does not include trucking, traffic control, grading, compactlon, wet curing or prefection from freezlng

* Awater source, equal to 250 GPM {fire hydrant ¢ or
AARYIIT <4 ‘fZgl

%sr'm

Wadal'ts not respons'ble far lamage to unmaréifed fsnderground ttilities,
Invoiced amount will be based on field measured quantities, |
Terms: Net 30 days. A finance charge of 1.5% per meonth or 18% per annum will apply to unpaid balances.
Proposal is geod for 30 days from date of proposal. A signed proposal or contract is required prior to scheduling work.

an documentation mUst be prd@iﬁéﬂ’. )

-

[

ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and Whadel Stabilization

are hereby accepted,

Buyar:

Slgnature: Authorized Signature:
Date of Acceptance: Estimator: Brian Delong

{231) 873-4006 hdelong@wadels.com

10/18/2023 2:12:47 PM

Page 1 of 1




Jasmine Jefferson
_W

From: Megan Jacobs <megan jacobs@sme-usa.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 11:01 AM

To: Donielle Wunderlich; Jasmine Jefferson; Joseph A. Saylor
Subject: FW: Fowlerville K2 Elementary School - Mix Design Fees

sender _,nd know the content is safe

Hello all,

The fee estimate for sampling and mix design for subgrade modification is outlined below. Please let me know if there are
any questions.

Thank you,
Megan

Megan 3. Jacobs, PE | Regional Leader | Senior Consultant
2663 Eaton Rapids Road | Lansing M1 48911-6310

317.887.9181 0 | 517.819.2657 ¢ | megan.jacobs@sme-usa.com

From Jake Wysock| <}ake Wysockl@sme-usa coms

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 1:56 PM

To: Megan Jacobs <megan.jacobs@sme-usa.com>

Cc: Laurel JIohnson <Laurel.Johnson@sme-usa.com>
Subject: Fowlerville K2 Elementary School - Mix Design Fees

Megan,

Below is a breakdown of fees to perform sampling and a mix design for the Bus Drive/Drop off area for Fowlerville K2
Elementary School. This includes sampling the material, transporting the material to our office in Macomb. Then
performing one mix design using lime-kiln dust and cement blend and preparing a summary report. Let me know if you
have any questions, comments, or concemns with this estimate,

Soil Sampling: $1,500.00
Mix Dasign Services: $2,400.00
Preparing Summary Report: $1.500.00
TOTAL: $5,400.00
Thanks,

Jake D. Wysocki, EIT | Project Engineer | Infrastructure Services
156625 Leone Drive | Macomb, Mi 48042
586.731.3100 o | 586.255.9493 ¢ | jake.wysocki@sme-usa.com

Passionate People Building and Revitalizing our World
Offices in Indiana, Michigan, and Chio
WWW.SMe-~1s3.com




Work Not Accepted - For Reference Only - Pricing for SME Recommendation Option 1

Leavitt & Starck Excavating

Quotation For Change

JOB NAME: Fowlerville Elementary

Work item:

Bus Parking Lot and Drive Undercut 2 W/G Fabric

45,200 SF
ITEM

JOB#

QFC#

10/16/2023

QUANTITY |UNIT

COST

TOTAL

Subcontractor Costs

$0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

.06

0,00

0.00

0.00

50.00

0.00

50,00

50,00

30.00

50.00

Leavitt & Starck Materials

$96,544.00

Cl2 Sand

4352

cyds

514,00

SSAPTEDN

4" Underdrain

1.00

$800.00

Spolls Experted Offsite

4352

cyds

8,00

$34,816.00

$0.00

0.00

45,200 SF

0.00

50.00

50.00

$0.0¢

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00

50.00

$C.00

$0.00

Leavitt & Starck Equipment

$31,590.00

Cat D4 Dozer

HRE

$72.00

6,480.00

Cat 336 Excavator

HRS

$180.00

9,500.00

Cat 950 Loader

HRS

5124.00

<9

1,160.00

. fCat C556B Compactor

HRS

$89.00

$4,450.00

$0.00

50.00

50.00

0.00

30.00

50.00

Leavitt & Starck lL.abor

$22,060.00

Supgrintendent

HRS

$102,59

50,00

Superintendent Overtime

HRS

$i47.27

Foreman

90

HRS

521.00

Foreman QOvertime

HRS

$136.00

$0.00

Qperator

140

HRS

$78.00

$10.820.00

Oparator Overtime

HRS

$117.00

$0.00

$0.00

Labarer

50

HRS

58.00

$2,850.00

Laborer Qvertime

HRS

£8.00

$0.00

50.00

Truck Drivar

HRS

$51.00

50.00

Truck Driver Overiime

HRS

$77.00

$0.00

$50.00

50.00

$0.00

50.00

50,00

$0.0¢

0.00

b0.0C

Michigan Sales Tax

EA

0.0%

$0.00

Markup On Subcontractors Work

EA

5.0%

$0.00

Markup On Work Performed By Own Forces

EA

10%

$15,019.40

Bond Cost

Y PN Y

EA

0.0%

$0.00

TOTAL COST

$165,213.40




Work Not Accepted - For Reference Only - Pricing for SME Recommendation Option 2

Leavitf & Starck Excavatin

mrmmeeemm==——-Quiotation For Change.--s--zmmeseseuzaes

JOB NAME: Fowlerville Elementary

Work item:  Bus Parking Lot 2nd Drive Undereut 1.5 Wi Fabric

45,200 SF
ITEM

JOB#

QFC#

10/16/2023

QUANTITY [UNIT

COST

TOTAL

Subcontractor Costs

$0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

Leavitt & Starck Materials

$83,808.00

Cl 2 Sand

3264 |cyds

$45,686.00

4" Underdrain

0

$600.00

Spoils Exported Qffslie

3264 ]oyds

$26,112.00

Fabric

5800 syds

$11,200.00

0.00

45,200 SF

L.eavitt & Starck Equipment

$26,840,00

Cat D4 Dozer

8C|HRS

$72.00

Cat 336 Excavator

$190.00

Cat 950 Loader

80|HRS

$124.00

Cat C856B Compactor

40| HRS

$82.C0

$3,560.00

50,00

5000

.00

50.00

.00

(.00

Leavitt & Starck L.abor

$19,590.00

Superintendant

HRS

102.59

$0.00

Superintendent Overtime

HRS

14727

$0.00

$0.00

Foreman

80 HRS

$91.00

$7,280.00

Foreman Overtirme

HRS

$138.00

$0.00

30.00

Operator

120 HRS

$78.00

$9,360.00

Operator Qvertime

HRS

$117.00

0.00

0.00

Laborer

50|HRS

59,00

$2,960.00

Laborer Overtima

HRS

$88.00

$0.00

$0.00

Truck Drivar

HRS

51.00

$0.00

Truck Driver Gvertime

HRS

77.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

50.00

0.00

$0.00

50,00

50.00

Michigan Sales Tax

EA

0.0%

$0.00

Markup On Subcontractors Work

EA

5.0%

$0.00

~IMarkup On Work Performed By Own Forces

EA

10%

$13,023.80

Bond Cost

alalala

EA

0.0%

$0.00

TOTAL COST

$143,261.80




